MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE AND TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

CATEGORY:

PARTICIPANTS:

CONTACT:

Enclosure:
Agenda

August 28, 2008

Craig Erlanger, Branch Chief

Integrated Security Coordination and Policy Branch
Division of Security Policy

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response

Alan Shropshire, Security Specialist /RA/
Reactor Security Licensing and Programs Branch
Division of Security Policy

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING WITH THE NUCLEAR
ENERGY INSTITUTE (NEI) AND INDUSTRY
REPRESENTATIVES TO DISCUSS DG-5015 (TRAINING
AND QUALIFICATION)

September 9 & 10, 2008
8:30 a.m. — 4:00 p.m.

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Headquarters
Executive Boulevard Building

6003 Executive Blvd.

EBB Room 1B15

Rockville, Maryland 20852

To discuss comments received in response to two draft
regulatory guides

This is a category 2 meeting. The industry and the public
are invited to participate in this meeting by providing
comments and asking questions at on the agenda.

NRC/NSIR NEI
Bonnie Schnetzler Chris Earls
Dennis Gordon

Doug Garner

Amy Steen

Alan Shropshire (Facilitator)

Alan Shropshire, NSIR/DSP/RSLPB
(301) 415-0098, axs1@nrc.gov
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DG 5015 Meetings with NEI
and Industry Representatives

DG 5015: Training and Qualifications

September 9 & 10, 2008
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Introduction
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Discussion of Comments
Questions from Public
Break
Discussion of Comments
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Discussion of Comments
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Break
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